From: Adin Mengel

To: Patel, Jagruti - ETA

Subject: RE: ETA Information Collection Regarding Federal-State Unemployment Insurance Program Data Exchange
Standardization

Date: Monday, January 06, 2020 10:22:42 AM

Hi Jagruti,

Thank you for getting back to me. For our tracking purposes the revised burden estimate does not
count as a revision.

Best,

Adin Mengel

From: Patel, Jagruti - ETA <Patel.Jagruti@dol.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Adin Mengel <asm@scllaw.com>

Subject: RE: ETA Information Collection Regarding Federal-State Unemployment Insurance Program
Data Exchange Standardization

Adin,

You are correct that the only change is the burden estimate. Please let me know if this does
not count as a revision...

I left you a voicemail too.

Thanks,
Jagruti Patel

From: Adin Mengel <asm@scllaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Patel, Jagruti - ETA <Patel.Jagruti@dol.gov>

Subject: ETA Information Collection Regarding Federal-State Unemployment Insurance Program
Data Exchange Standardization

Hi Ms. Patel,

I noticed you are the agency contact for the ETA Information Collection entitled, “Federal-State
Unemployment Insurance Program Data Exchange Standardization” (OMB control number 1205-
0510) in today’s Public Inspection desk. Like I mentioned in the voice mail I left, the item notes that
it is a revision, but I could not see any substantive changes in the document. I was wondering if there
is anything substantive being revised or if it is just a revision to the burden estimate. Please get back
to me at your earliest convenience and have a happy new year.

Thanks,

Adin S. Mengel
Government Relations Specialist
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